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From: "Cottle, Lisa A." <L Cottle@winston.com> 3%02KET
l -

To: '‘Paul Kramer' <Pkramer@energy.state.ca.us> FC' \0
CC: 'Maggie Read' <Mread@energy.state.ca.us> - 3m
Date: 12/23/2008 2:35 PM DATE_QEP_. 2v° 2 »
Subject: Email Service for Mirant Willow Pass LLC ' '“

RECD, 31 8.5 &8

Paul,

All representatives of Mirant Willow Pass, LLC (i.e., individuals at Mirant, URS and Winston & Strawn)
prefer to receive service of documents via electronic mail only. We note, however, that some electronic
files may be too large for reliable electronic service. We generally assume that electronic files larger than
5 megabytes are likely to be rejected by many recipients' servers. For those documents, we propose to
submit a disk to the Commission so that the documents can be loaded onto the website, and to send other
parties a disk with an offer to supply paper copies if requested.

Also, | previously requested that Dale Shileikis from URS Corporation and Karleen O'Connor from
Winston & Strawn be added to the POS list for Willow Pass. | am providing their names and email
addresses again for your convenience: Dale Shileikis (email address is
Dale”_Shileikis@URSCorp.com<mailto:Dale_Shileikis@URSCorp.com>; mailing address is the same as
Kathy Rushmore); and Karleen O'Connor (email address is
koconnor@winston.com<mai|to:kocor/mor@winston.com>; mailing address is the same as mine).

Thank you and best regards,
Lisa

Lisa A. Cottle
Partner

Winston & Strawn LLP

101 California Street

San Francisco, CA 94111-5894
T. +1 (415) 591-1000

F: +1 (415) 591-1400

email<mailto:LCottle@winston.com> | www.winston.com<http://www.winston.com/>

[cid:872021622@23122008-07B4]

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if this message has been
received in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive

. any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the permission of the author.
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Any tax advice contained in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you (or any
(\)ther taxpayer) to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
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